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From: Dikeledi Molema <Dikeledi.Molema@mict.org.za>
Sent: Thursday, 08 May 2025 15:08

To: boni.gantile@supremeictacademy.co.za

Subject: Accreditation Validity

Attachments: MICT SETA - Accreditation Validity for SDPs.pdf
Dear Boni

| trust you are well.

Kindly find the attached communication for accredited providers in terms of the extension of accreditation. An extension letter will be
awarded to you once site visits have been conducted at the new training sites as per your application.

Kind regards,

DIKELEDI MOLEMA : Shaping Skills

ADMINISTRATOR: EDUCATION AND TRAINING QUALITY ASSURANCE Pioneering Industries
Empowering Futures

Q. 011207 2600 | [Direct] 010 055 7882 @ @ @ @

B dikeledi.melema@mict.org.za - mict.or g.zd

® Block 2, level 3 West Gallagher House, Gallagher
Convention Centre, 19 Richards Drive, Midrand

? . Disclaimer: In compliance with the Protection of Personal Information Act ([POPIA) Act 4 of 2013, this message is
— confidential and intended only for the recipient. If you receive it in emor, please notify the sender immediately.
A _ _ _ _Ol_lm mI—ID Any use of the information contained in this message, except for the intended purpose., is strictly prehibited and
(y may be against the law.

Please refer to the MICT SETA POPIA Disclaimer for further information (https://www.mict.org.za/popia-disclaimer/)



Deadline: 30 April 2025 | 23:59 (Midnight)
Submit WSPs, ATRs, PTPs, and PTRs on Ehe MICT SETA LMS - no late or incomplete submissions will be accepted.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not
the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, 2 leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast
integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small
organizations from malicious activity, human error and technalogy failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.




Dear Valued Stokeholders,

ACCREDITATION VALIDITY FOR SKILLS DEVELOPMENT PROVIDERS
CURRENTLY ACCREDITED FOR THE ATTACHED LIST OF 30 HISTORICALLY
REGISTERED QUALIFICATIONS FALLING UNDER THE SCOPE OF THE MEDIA,
INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES SECTOR.

The MICT SETA wishes to inForm all stakeholders and Skills Development
Providers (SDPs) of the further extension of acereditation For the attoched
list of 30 Historically Registered Qualifications that Fall within its scope.
‘The extension is in line with the Government Gozette No 50742 dated
03 June 2024,

The communication is limited to those qualifications (30) extended and listed
in the gozette.

Please note the Following:
The last date oF enrolment: Extended to 30 June 2026.
The last date of achievement: Extended to 30 June 2029.

In addition, the MICT SETA has received communication that National
Certificate: Business Analysis Support Practice (SAQA ID 63769) and National
Certificate: Business Analysis (SAQA ID 63909) have been granted an
extension on the last date of enrclment until 30 June 2026.

This circular can be used by Skills Development Providers in conjunction with
their current accreditation letter bo demonstrate a valid accreditation
status.

The MICT SETA will therefore automatically extend the accreditation

status of ALL SDPs who are currently accredited For the above-mentioned
qualifications and their Unit Standards, as well as publishing the list of
accredited providers on the MICT SETA website. Skills Development Providers
may request For their letters of extension by completing the online
application Form: https://Forms.office.com/r/0yLysxivsP

Please note that this link is valid until 31 Marech 2025, thereofter all requests
are to be made vio the MICT SETA Integrated Learner Management System.

Yours in Skills Development
MICT SETA
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10 March 2020
SUPREME ICT CONSULTANTS (PTY) LTD

102 Lougardia

1262 Embankment Road

Centurion

0157

Dear Sir/Madam

CONFIRMATION AND AWARD OF FULL ACCREDITATION TO SUPREME ICT

CONSULTANTS (PTY) LTD: ACCREDITATION NUMBER: ACC/2016/07/0068

In terms of the ETQA Regulations No: R 1127 of 1998 of the SAQA Act 58 of 1995, the MICT
Seta is granted the responsibility to accredit and quality assure constituent education and

training providers that deliver education and training that falls within the primary focus of the
MICT Seta.

On 10 March 2020, a final decision was taken to award the status of FULL ACCREDITATION to

SUPREME ICT CONSULTANTS (PTY) LTD for Information Technology training from 10 March
2020 until 09 March 2025.

1D QUALIFICATION(S) TITLE NQF LEVEL CREDITS

49077 National Certificate: Information Technology : End User Computing Level 3 130
Further Education and Training Certificate: Information Technology:

78964 Technical Support Level 4 163
Further Education and Training Certificate: Telecommunication

59057 Network Operations Level 4 132

The approved delivery site herein listed and attached in the final report is confirmed.

GAUTENG PROVINCE KWA - ZULU NATAL PROVINCE
1039 Old Pretoria 320 Pixley Kaseme Street
Clayville East Office 0504 & 0525d
Olifantsfontein Durban

1666 4001

The MICT Seta ETQA must be immediately notified of any changes with respect to the
facilitator(s), assessor (s), moderator(s) and delivery site(s) and the respective contact details.

The MICT Seta congratulates SUPREME ICT CONSULTANTS (PTY) LTD on this momentous
achievement.

A copy of the final report will be forwarded to you in due course.

Yours sincerely

\ ,’/é,_;[ X
¥ i
v, G . 77 ¥ Do

—

SITHEMBISO HLONGWANE MDU ZAKWE
Acting Senlor Manager: ETQA Chief Executive Officer
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Medio, Information And
Communication Technulogies
Sector Educotion And Trolning Authority

SHAPING SKILLS, PIONEERING INDUSTRIES, EMPOWERING FUTURES

(° ’5 MICTSETA

14 September 2022
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Dear Sir/Madam A sl

Enquiries: Ms. Dikeledi Molema

CONFIRMATION AND AWARD OF PROVISIONAL ACCREDITATION TO SUPREME ICT CONSULTANTS:
ACCREDITATION NUMBER: ACC/2014/07/0048.

In terms of the ETQA Regulations No: R 1127 of 1998 of the SAQA Act 58 of 1995, the MICT SETA
is granted the responsibility to accredit and quality assure constituent education and training
providers that deliver education and training that falls within the primary focus of the MICT SETA.

On 14 September 2022, a final decision was taken to award the status of PROVISIONAL
ACCREDITATION to SUPREME ICT CONSULTANTS for Information Technology, Media, Advertising
and Electronics frolnlng from 14 September 2022 until 30 June 2024.

‘ D | 'QUALIFICATION(S) TITLE NQF LEVEL  CREDITS

~ [Further Education and Training Certificate: Information Technology:
‘78%4 ‘ i Level 4 163
‘ Technical Support
|

%48573 \rNcﬁiohcl Certificate: Information Technology-: Systems Support Level 5 147

“_Euriher Education and Training Certificate: Information Technology:

78965
‘Sys'rems Development

‘ National Certificate: Information Technology [Sysfems

148872 Level 5 131
‘ Development)

Level 4 145

61591 @a{.ancn Certificate: Information Technology: End Use UserCompuhng Level 3 130
gﬁ?‘? \NahonolCerhflcofe Electronics DYENN Level 3 120
65876 \CEﬁIfICGfE. Telecommunication Systemsww o Level 5 120
; ‘ -r_IE[JFt_her Educqflon and Training Certificate: Telecommunication
159057 Level 4

[Network Operations

Board Members: Simphiwe Thobela (Charperson). Matome Madibana (Chief Exacutive Officer), Lesiba Lana
Niombikayise Khumalo, Sighe Iwane, Thabisa Faye, Thabio Mofokeng

[T] (011) 207 2600 [A] Block 2, Level 3 West Gallagher House, Gallagher Conventlon Centre, 19 Richards Drive, Midrand | P.O. Box 5585 Hi

mict.org.za —



The approved delivery site herein listed and attached in the final report is confirmed.

GAUTENG PROVINCE
Suite 102/3 Lougardia Building 1039 Old Kempton Park
1262 Embankment Road Pretoria Road
Centurion Suite 102/3 Lougardia Building,
0157 Olifantsfontein
1666.

The MICT SETA ETQA must be immediately notified of any changes with respect to the

facilitator(s). assessor (s), moderator(s) and delivery site(s) and the respective contact
details.

The MICT SETA congratulates SUPREME ICT CONSULTANTS on this momentous achievement.

A copy of the final report will be forwarded to you in due course.

Yours sincerely

NATALIE NELSON MATOME MADIBANA

Senior Manager: ETQA Chief Executive Officer
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